# **CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA**

#### MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL

# HELD AT COUNCIL CHAMBER, GUILDHALL, SWANSEA ON FRIDAY, 20 MAY 2016 AT 2.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor J Newbury (Lord Mayor) Presided

Councillor(s) C Anderson	Councillor(s) P M Black	Councillor(s) J E Burtonshaw
A C S Colburn J P Curtice	D W Cole A M Day	A M Cook P Downing
C R Doyle E W Fitzgerald T J Hennegan	V M Evans F M Gordon C A Holley	W Evans J E C Harris P R Hood-Williams
B Hopkins M H Jones	D H Hopkins S M Jones	L James E J King
E T Kirchner C E Lloyd	M Lewis P Lloyd	A S Lewis K E Marsh
P M Matthews C L Philpott	P M Meara I M Richard	D Phillips C Richards
P B Smith G J Tanner G D Walker	R V Smith C Thomas L V Walton	R C Stewart D W W Thomas T M White

## 15. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.**

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors J C Bayliss, M C Child, R A Clay, U C Clay, S E Crouch, N J Davies, C R Evans, R Francis-Davies, J A Hale, Y V Jardine, A J Jones, J W Jones, D J Lewis, R D Lewis, P N May, H M Morris, G Owens, J A Raynor, T H Rees, R J Stanton, D G Sullivan, C M R W D Miles, L G Thomas, M Thomas, L J Tyler-Lloyd and N M Woollard.

## 16. **DISCLOSURES OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.**

In accordance with the provisions of the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of Swansea no interests were declared.

## 17. TO ELECT THE LORD MAYOR FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016 - 2017.

**RESOLVED** on the motion of Councillor R C Stewart, seconded by Councillor A S Lewis that Councillor David H Hopkins be elected to the office of Lord Mayor of the City and County of Swansea for the Municipal Year 2016-2017.

Councillor D H Hopkins was robed and invested with the Chain of Office of Lord Mayor.

#### Minutes of the Council (20.05.2016) Cont'd

Councillor Beverley Hopkins was invested with the Chain of Office of Lady Mayoress.

The Lord Mayor then made and signed a declaration of acceptance of office.

## Councillor D H Hopkins (Lord Mayor) presided

#### 18. **INAUGURAL ADDRESS OF THE LORD MAYOR**

The Lord Mayor thanked Council for his election and congratulated Councillor John Newbury and Bernardine Jennings on their successful term of office as Lord Mayor and Lady Mayoress.

The Lord Mayor, during his address announced that his Chaplin would be the Canon Michael Flook.

He concluded by announcing that the Lord Mayor's charities for his period of office would be The Paul Popham Fund, The Prince's Gate Charity and Maggie's Centre.

# 19. <u>TO ELECT THE DEPUTY LORD MAYOR FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016 -</u> 2017.

**RESOLVED** on the motion of Councillor J E C Harris, seconded by Councillor R V Smith that Councillor Phil Downing be elected to the office of Deputy Lord Mayor of the City and County of Swansea for the Municipal Year 2016-2017.

Councillor P Downing was robed and invested with the Chain of Office of Lord Mayor.

Mrs Lilian Downing was invested with the Chain of Office of Deputy Lady Mayoress.

The Deputy Lord Mayor then made and signed a declaration of acceptance of office.

## 20. **RETIRING LORD MAYOR**

**RESOLVED** on the motion of Councillor C A Holley, seconded by Councillor C L Philpott that the Council's thanks be given to Councillor J Newbury for a successful term of office as Lord Mayor and Bernadine Jennings as Lady Mayoress.

The Lord Mayor presented medallions on behalf of the Council to the retiring Lord Mayor, Councillor J Newbury and to the retiring Lady Mayoress, Bernadine Jennings.

Councillor J Newbury in response to the vote of thanks, thanked the Council for its support during his term of office. He also reflected on the many duties during his term as Lord Mayor.

The meeting ended at 3.15 pm

CHAIR